At the t in God. when ten discoul you.

can be imbued to have ou wish ntly at nily life thyself

llowing zed on ofessor afterin was

THE PASTORS OF THE CHURCH.

The Rev. Alexis Caswell returned to the States in July, 1828, having been pastor less than a year. He was succeeded in October of the same year by the Rev. Henry K. Green, of Andover Theological Institute. Mr. Green continued his pastoral labours from October, 1828, till March, 1831, when he returned to the States.

Rev. E. A. Crawley became pastor of the Granville Street Church November, 1831, and his pastorate did not cease till 1839, when he resigned to unite with Dr. Pryor in conducting Queen's College, now Acadia College.

He was succeeded on the 24th of February, 1840, by the Rev. D. N. Sheldon, of the United States, and lately returned from France as Baptist Missionary. Mr. S. remained with the church about two years.

From 1842 to 1844 the pulpit was filled by supplies. The Revds. Wm. Burton, I. E. Bill, Samuel Robinson, and John Knox, and others preached to the church during this time.

The Rev. Joseph Belcher, of England, was engaged as pastor on the 1st of November, 1844. A schism took place in the church during the time Dr. B. was pastor; but the newly-formed body did not exist long. He was succeeded by Dr. Crawley, who, in 1847, became pastor the second time. Dr. Crawley left in 1852. The Rev. David Freeman was invited to supply the pulpit for a while, and at the end of this time he was called to the pastorate, and was ordained in August, 1855. After about three years of pastoral labor, Mr. Freeman resigned to engage in endowment work for Acadia College. He was succeeded by the Rev. W. H. Humphrey, who entered upon his labours November 14th, 1858. After about three years of pastoral labour M⁻ Humphrey, on account of ill health, resigned his charge, and returned to the United States. Mr.